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Draft Carlin Letter

A slight correction, please note in the letter that the citation to the JFK Act should be i%8§8 (a)(4)(A). | have
changed it in the attached letter. To: JRTunheim @ MND.USCOURTS.GOV @ Internet @ Interliant, David
Marwell/ARRB, Jeremy Gunn/ARRBcc: From: Tom Samoluk/ARRBDate: 09/02/97 01:19:34 PMSubject: Draft
Carlin Letterl made some slight edits to the letter to Carlin; nothing major. David had mentioned to me, prior
to his departure, that he did not think there was any rush on getting this letter out while he was gone. He
thought there might be some movement internally at the Archives on this matter during the course of this
week. | do not know if he had conveyed that to Jack and Jeremy.
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